



Eser CANİK

Software Engineer

Üsküdar, İstanbul, Turkey, 34674

esercanik@hotmail.com

+90 536 473 05 51

linkedin.com/in/eser-canik



ABOUT ME

A highly concentrated and enthusiastic software developer since 2005 from Ordu, Turkey. In my daily life I create and work on websites, algorithms and machine learning. I am always interested to improve myself in programming and learning new technologies. My main profession is back-end and front-end developing.

EDUCATION

University of Bahçeşehir

2014 - 2018 | Software Engineering BSc.

University Of Ordu Ünye Vocational School

2012 - 2014 | Software Developer Associate Degree

Piraziz Çok Programlı Anatolian High School

2005 - 2009 | Information Technology

EXPERIENCE

YapıKredi Inc. (İstanbul)

Feb 2022 - Present | Java Developer

We are developing needs of department of human resources in YapıKredi Inc.

TÜBİSAD Bilişim Sanayicileri Derneği (İstanbul)

Dec 2020 - Present | Technical Expert

During the work, I am consulting the standardization of TÜBİSAD's certificate as a technical expert. Embedded systems, software development level 4, level 5, AI system analyst and etc..

University of Bahçeşehir Wissen Academy (İstanbul)

Jun 2018 - Jan 2022 | Software Development Specialist

We developed interior software of Bahçeşehir University and gave education of software development to students.

Forex (İstanbul)

Feb 2018 - Jun 2018 | Internship

During the internship, we analyzed, processed, developed algorithms for the data of input/output, with Weka program.

University Of Bahçeşehir (İstanbul)

Nov 2014 - Jun 2018 | Student Assisting In Dean Office

We assisted students for adaptation to school. Management of students, student clubs and school events. Were solving problems between teachers and students.

REFERENCES

YapıKredi HR Projects

Since Feb 2022 | Java, ReactJS, Oracle, Spring Boot, Redis, RabbitMQ

Developing interior needs of YapıKredi human resources department. Converting .NET projects to new Java projects.

Wissen OIS

Jun 2018 - Jan 2022 | ASP.NET, MSSQL, MongoDB, MVC, Vanilla JS Framework

An OIS student platform CRM project for Wissen academy. In this platform students take online courses, gain certificates and create their CVs.

Wissen Academy Website

In 2021 | C#, ReactJS, MySQL, MongoDB

Official website of Wissen academy. Developed with ASP.NET Core architecture.

Nitelikli Bilişim

2020 - 2021 | C#, MSSQL, JavaScript, ASP.NET Core

An online course platform for University of Bahçeşehir Wissen Academy.

MicroService Project

2019 - 2020 | Microservices, ASP.NET Core, Docker, RabbitMQ, Ocelot API Gateway, MongoDB, Redis, MSSQL

An online course platform for University of Bahçeşehir Wissen Academy.

CrownApp

Jun 2018 - 2021 | C#, ASP.NET MVC, MongoDB, MSSQL, Angular

An online platform for Bahçeşehir schools to plan and manage student travelling.

CERTIFICATES

Machine Learning

Jul 2020 | Stanford Online (Coursera)
coursera.org/verify/89T87EN7PRRD

Microsoft Programming C# (70-483)

Apr 2019 | Microsoft

Web and Mobile Expertise (800 hours)

Dec 2018 | University of Bahçeşehir Wissen Academy

Java (SE) (600 hours)

Jan 2017 | University of Bahçeşehir Wissen Academy

SKILLS

Java

High Level

OOP Spring Hibernate MapStruct Play Lombok

C#

High Level

ASP.NET Core .NET Identity Server Ajax Web Forms ADO.NET MVC Entity Framework LINQ
AutoMapper Azure

Database

High Level

MySQL MSSQL Oracle MongoDB IBM Db2

Front-End

Middle Level

ReactJS JavaScript Angular TypeScript

OTHER

C C++ Eclipse IntelliJ Platform Matlab Dev Express BitBucket Jira JFrog Bamboo Sonar
Confluence Crowd jQuery SignalR RESTful Visual Studio VS Code MVC5